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The questions below were submitted by potential respondents to the RFQ/RFP as instructed.  The supplied 
answers are neither an effort that alters the RFQ/RFP, nor does the Q&A bind the Workforce Solutions 
Greater Dallas (WFSDallas) to further requirements before or after this process. 
 

1) Are the due dates relative to the proposal type? Or can any submission be sent in by any one of the three 
due dates?  Please see Q&A question #1 dated February 15, 2019. 

 
2) Also, where can I find the attachment forms A-K as I do not see them in the pdf file? Please find the 

attached link for the attachments:  https://www.wfsdallas.com/doing-business The attachment link is located 
directly below the RFQ/RFP document. 

 
3) I notice that Attachment B (Professional Development and/or Other Innovative Activities Proposal) includes 

areas to submit 2 proposed trainings.   Is it possible to submit 3 Innovative Activities proposals for 
consideration? If so, can they be submitted on the same document? Yes, you can submit more than 2 
trainings within the same proposal. 

 
4) I am a Registered Trainer with the TECPDS (#1942) and am interested in applying for your RFQ. In reading 

the document, I see that we may submit 3 trainings but that 1 must be specific to infant and toddler 
care. Within this procurement, we have an emphasis on infant and toddler care; however, you may submit 
other trainings that meet the requirements of the procurement document. 

 
 

5) My professional developments are focused on hands-on science experiments and activities for young 
children, and while there is much discussion about child safety, I am not sure any of my trainings are 
specific to the "care" of infants and toddlers. However since I do train the participants on child safety when 
teaching STEM, would that qualify as "infant and toddler care?" Within this procurement, we have an 
emphasis on infant and toddler care; however, you may submit other trainings that meet the requirements of 
the procurement document.  Please refer to pages 3-5 within the RFQ/RFP document. 
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